
*External Email* – Use Caution with Links/Attachments

From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Re: 11 Lamboll
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 4:24:45 PM

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2020, at 3:53 PM, Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

﻿

Any details to go along with the photos in the post?  Date of photos, if not 1893ish? Was it in the poster’s family? Etc.?
 
I’ll have to walk by there this week.  Is it still there?
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  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
   Donate. Engage. Explore.
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From: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: 11 Lamboll
 
A new member of the Charleston history Facebook group just shared these two great photos of 11 Lamboll (SE corner of
King). I’ve sent her a message to ask for high res scans for the HCF collection.
 
The house was built in 1893 (there was a short blurb about how the neat cottage with its steep tower was an
improvement over the derelict shack that had been there for so long).
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this
information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides.
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for
any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or
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opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of
Law.


